
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
  
 

A G E N D A 
      

DATE:  Wednesday, April  1, 2015 
CLOSED MEETING:    12:00 P.M.  
REGULAR MEETING:   1:00 P.M. 
 

≠ Denotes resolution prepared  
 

 1.  Call the Meeting to Order  
 

 2.  Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest & the General Nature Thereof. 
 

≠ 3A.  CLOSED MEETING  
 
(a) Confidential Report from  the Township’s Solicitor, regarding litigation 

or potential litigation, and advice that is subject to Solicitor-Client 
privilege, including communications necessary for that purpose – 
Township of Puslinch By-law 31/12 - Site Alteration By-Law 
 

   (b) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, regarding 
personal matters about an identifiable individual including municipal 
 or local board employees and advice that is subject to Solicitor-Client 
privilege, including communications necessary for that purpose –  
Employee Matters 

 
   (c) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry CAO/Clerk, regarding 

litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative 
tribunals affecting the municipality or local board and advice that is 
subject to Solicitor-Client privilege, including communications 
necessary for that purpose – Krayishnik – 6643 Concession 2. 
 

   (d) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk regarding 
litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative 
tribunals, affecting the municipality or local board and a proposed or 
pending acquisition or disposition of land by the municipality or local 
board and advice that is subject to Solicitor-Client privilege, including 
communications necessary for that purpose – Plan 386    
 

≠ 3.  Adoption and Receipt of Minutes of the Previous Meeting. 
 
(a) Council Meeting – March 18, 2015 

   



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
April 1, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

  
 

 4.  Business Arising Out of the Minutes. 
 

 5.  PUBLIC MEETINGS  
 
None.  
 

 6.  COMMUNICATIONS  

  1. Region of Waterloo – Water Supply Master Plan  
 
(a) Correspondence from Region of Waterloo Regarding Water Supply 

Master Plan Update dated March 9, 2015.   
 

 ≠ 2. Request to Waive Fees – Outdoor Marquee Sign  
 
(a) Correspondence from Life Donation Awareness Association regarding 

Be A Donor Month dated March 16, 2015.  
 

  3. St. Mary’s Cement Inc. (Canada) 
Mast Pit - Licence No. 17600 
4313 Sideroad 25 S  
 
(a) Correspondence from Ministry of Natural Resources regarding 

Aggregate Resources Act Licence #17600, St. Mary’s Cement Inc. 
(Canada), Lots N. ½ 26, Concession 1, Township of Puslinch, Request 
for Minor Licence Amendment dated March 9, 2015.  

 
 ≠ 4.  Intergovernmental Affairs 

 
(a) Various correspondence for review. 

 
Note:  IG# 7: Copies of the Amended Proposed Grand River Source 
Protection Plans are available at www.sourcewater.ca  
 

 7. 
 

 DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS  

 ≠ 1. 1:05 p.m.  – Mr. Aaron Hill, Landscape Architect, MacKinnon & Associates 
regarding Phase 1, Morriston Streetscaping Project    

 
 ≠ 2. 1:35 p.m.  – Mr. Dennis Lea regarding Farming 101.  

 
 

P a g e  | 2 
 

http://www.sourcewater.ca/


THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
April 1, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

  
 

 ≠ 3. 1:50 pm. –    Mr. David Hamilton regarding previous fill projects in the 
neighbouring townships; permit numbers supplied by broker; 
positive benefits; water quality results of fill operations; history 
of water quality post fill.  

 
 8.  REPORTS 

 
  1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services  

 
 ≠  (a) Report FIR-2105-002 – Office Furniture  

 
  2. Finance Department 

 
None.  
 

  3. Administration Department 
 

 ≠  (a) ADM-2015-003 – Term of Council 2014 – 2018 Goals and Objectives  
 

 ≠  (b) ADM-2015-004 – 2015 Council and Budget Meeting Schedule – 2nd 
Revised  

 
  

 
4. Planning and Building Department 

 
None.  
 

  5. Roads & Parks Department  
 
None.  
 

  
 

6.  Recreation Department 
 

None.   
 

 9.  NOTICES OF MOTION  
 
None.  
 

≠ 10.  COMMITTEE  MINUTES  
 

(a) Recreation Committee – February 17, 2015 

P a g e  | 3 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
April 1, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

  
 

 
 11.  MUNICIPAL ANNOUNCEMENTS  

 
 13.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
≠ 14.  BY-LAWS  

 
(a) A by-law to authorize the entering into an Agreement with The 

Corporation of the City of Guelph –Fire Dispatch Agreement 
(Resolution 2015-104 and Report FIR-2015-001)  

 
≠ 15.  CONFIRMING BY-LAW  

 
(a) By-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of 

the Township of Puslinch  
 

≠ 16.  ADJOURNMENT  
 

P a g e  | 4 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
March 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

   
M I N U T E S 

 
DATE:  Wednesday, March 18, 2015  
TIME:   7:00 P.M. 

 
The March 18, 2015 Regular Council Meeting was held on the above date and called to order 
at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers, Aberfoyle. 
 
1. ATTENDANCE:   
 

Mayor Dennis Lever 
Councillor Matthew Bulmer 
Councillor Susan Fielding  
Councillor Ken Roth – absent  
Councillor Wayne Stokley  
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 

 
1. Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk 
2. Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk  
3. Steve Goode, Fire Chief 

    
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
 
1.  Kathy White  
2. Jeremy Devries 
 
  

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & THE GENERAL NATURE THEREOF: 
 
None.  

 
3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES: 
 

Resolution No. 2015-098:   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  
Seconded by Councillor Fielding 

 
That the minutes of the following meetings be adopted as written and distributed:  

 
(a) Council Meeting – March 4,  2015 
(b) Closed Council Meeting – March 4, 2015 

 
That the minutes of the following meeting be received:  

 
• Public Meeting Minutes – Dave Hamilton – January 21, 2015 
 

CARRIED 
 

 
4. BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES: 

 
None.  
 
 

5. PUBLIC MEETINGS:  
 

None.  
 

Page 1 of 9 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
March 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

6. COMMUNICATIONS: 
  

1. CBM Aggregates  
Roszell Pit – Pit License No. 625189 
6618 Roszell Road  
  

(a) Report from Dance Environmental Inc. regarding 2014 Ecological and Aquatic 
Monitoring Report Roszell Pit, Puslinch Township ARA License No. 625189 dated 
December 22, 2014.  

(b) Correspondence from GWS Ecological & Forestry Services Inc. regarding 2014 
Ecological and Aquatic Monitoring Report for the Roszell Pit dated February 27, 
2015. 

 
2. CBM Neubauer Pit, License No. 625284 

Part Lot 27, Concession 1  
 

(a) Correspondence from Groundwater Science Corp. regarding 2014 Groundwater 
Monitoring Summary, CBM Neubauer Pit, License No. 625284, Part Lot 27, 
Concession 1, Puslinch Township dated January 27, 2015. 
 

(b) Correspondence from Harden Environmental regarding Neubauer Pit – 2014 
Monitoring Report dated February 11, 2015. 

 
3. Highway 6, Morriston By-Pass  

 
(a) Correspondence from Minister of Transportation, Steven Del Duca to Ted Arnott, 

MPP, Wellington-Halton Hills dated February 17, 2015. 
   

4. Wellington County Trail Funding Program  
 
(a) County of Wellington Planning Committee Report regarding Wellington County Trail 

Funding Program dated February 12, 2015. 
 

Councillor Stokley requested that staff confirm whether the parkland trail was included 
in the 2015 or 2016 parkland capital budget.   

 
Resolution No. 2015-099:   Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 

That the information on the Wellington County Trail Funding Program be received; and  
 
That staff note for the 2015/2016 Budget that the Parkland Trail development project at 
the Puslinch Community Centre be funded in part through the Wellington County Trail 
Funding Program. 
 
CARRIED  
 

5. Aggregate Assessment Appeals   
 
(a) Correspondence from the Township of Puslinch to Municipal Property Assessment 

Corporation regarding Valuation of Aggregate Producing Properties dated March 
18, 2015. 

   
Resolution No. 2015-100:   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Council receive the draft correspondence from the Township of Puslinch to the 
Municipal Property Assessment Corporation regarding Valuation of Aggregate 
Producing Properties; and  

Page 2 of 9 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
March 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

 
That Council supports the provision of this letter; and  
 
That staff forward the correspondence to the Municipal Property Assessment 
Corporation. 
 
CARRIED 

 
6. Niska Road Bridge Improvements   

 
(a) Information package regarding Municipal Class Environmental Assessment for Niska 

Road Bridge Improvements – Public Information Centre #1, November 27, 2014. 
 

7. Badenoch Community Centre Committee  
 

(a) Correspondence from Victoria Bamforth regarding Badenoch Community Centre 
Board Members dated March 9, 2015. 

 
8. Intergovernmental Affairs 

 
(a) Various correspondence for review.  

 
IG Item #1 – Correspondence from Department of Canadian Heritage – World 

War Commemorations Community Fund.  
 

Councillor Bulmer requested that a copy of this information be forwarded on to the 
Historical Society and Mr. Robert McFarlane as the he has been responsible for the 
annual Remembrance Day ceremonies for the Puslinch Optimist Club.     

 
 

IG Item # 8 – 2015 Premier’s Award for Agriculture  
 

Mayor Lever requested of Councillor Bulmer that he forward on this information to 
anyone he felt may be interested.   

 
IG Item # 9 -  Correspondence from Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing 
regarding review of the Growth Plan for the Greater Golden Horseshoe, the 
Niagara Escarpment Plan, the Oak Ridges Moraine Conservation Plan and 
Greenbelt Plan.  

 
Resolution No. 2015-101:  Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 

Whereas the Government of Ontario launched a co-ordinated review of the Growth 
Plan for the Greater Golden Horseshoe, the Niagara Escarpment Plan, the Oak 
Ridges Moraine Conservation Plan and Greenbelt Plan; and  
 
Whereas the Township has requested the County of Wellington through resolution 
2013-237 to prepare a report outlining the proposed short and long term availability 
of land suitable for commercial and industrial use in the Township of Puslinch; and  
 
Whereas the County of Wellington presented a report on Commercial and Industrial 
Land to Township of Puslinch Council on September 3, 2014; and  

 
Whereas the Township supports the expansion of the Morriston Urban Centre 
Boundary; and  
 
Whereas the Township is desirous of identifying and designating Industrial Highway 
Commercial and Rural Employment Area Lands;  
 

Page 3 of 9 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
March 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

NOW THEREFORE Council for the Township of Puslinch respectfully requests that 
the County of Wellington Planning Department to prepare a report for Puslinch 
Council’s consideration on:  
 

• the opportunities available and potential impacts on the Township through the 
Government of Ontario’s review of the Growth Plan for the Greater Golden 
Horseshoe, the Niagara Escarpment Plan, the Oak Ridges Moraine 
Conservation Plan and the Greenbelt Plan to enable the Township to provide 
comment prior to the May 27, 2015 deadline; and  

• the process to identify and designate Industrial Highway Commercial and 
Rural Employment Area lands in Puslinch for the future economic 
development opportunities. 

• the process to review and expand the Morriston Urban Centre Boundary . 
 

CARRIED 
 
Resolution No. 2015-102:  Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 

That the correspondence items listed on the Council Agenda for March 18, 2015 
Council meeting be received. 
 
CARRIED 

 
7. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

  
None.  

 
8. REPORTS: 
 

1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services  
 
(a) Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services Response Report for February, 2015. 

 
Resolution No. 2015-103:   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Council receive the Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services Response report for 
February, 2015. 
 
CARRIED  
 
(b) Report FIR-2015-001 – Fire Dispatch Services Agreement with City of Guelph. 

 
Resolution No. 2015-104:  Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 

That Report FIR-2015-001 regarding the Fire Dispatch Agreement with the City of 
Guelph be received; and  
 
That Council enact a by-law to authorize the Mayor and Clerk to execute the 
Agreement with the City of Guelph. 
 
CARRIED  
 

2. Finance Department  
 

(a) Report FIN-2015-010 – Remuneration and Expenses Paid to Members of Council 
and Others During the Year 2014.  

Page 4 of 9 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
March 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

 
Resolution No. 2015-105:  Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Report FIN-2015-010 regarding Remuneration and Expenses Paid to Members of 
Council and Others During the Year 2014 be received; and   

That the Remuneration and Expenses Paid to Members of Council and Others During 
the Year 2014 be posted on the Township of Puslinch’s website 

 
CARRIED  

 
(b) Report FIN-2015-011- Temporary Borrowing By-law.  

 
Resolution No. 2015-106:      Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 

That Report FIN-2015-011 regarding the 2015 Temporary Borrowing By-law be 
received; and 

 
That Council enact a by-law authorizing external temporary borrowings of $1,500,000 
in 2015 as outlined in Schedule A to Report FIN-2015-011. 
 
CARRIED 
 
(c) Report FIN-2015-012 - 2014 Development Charges  
 
Resolution No. 2015-107      Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 
That Report FIN-2015-012 regarding the 2014 Development Charges be received; and   

 
That the Treasurer forward a copy of this report to the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and 
Housing within 60 days of reporting to Council  in accordance with the Development 
Charges Act. 
 
CARRIED 
 
 
(d) Report FIN-2015-013 – Council One Third Tax Free Allowance  

 
Resolution No. 2015-108:    Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 

That Report FIN-2015-013 regarding Council One Third Tax Free Allowance be 
received; and 
 
That one-third of the remuneration paid to elected members of Council continue to be 
considered as expenses incidental to the discharge of their duties as members of 
Council as per the provisions of subsection 283(5) of the Municipal Act, 2001 
 
CARRIED 
 
(e) Report FIN-2015-014 – Treasurer’s Investment Report for 2014  

 
Councillor Bulmer requested that staff look into the risk associated with the Township’s 
purchase of electricity through an agreement that the Township has entered into with 
LAS.   

  

Page 5 of 9 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
March 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

 
Resolution No. 2015-109:    Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 

That Report FIN-2015-014 regarding the Treasurer’s Investment Report for 2014 be 
received. 
 
CARRIED  
 
(f) December 2014  

i. Financial Report as of December 31, 2014  
ii. Cheque Register –December 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014 
 

(g) January 2015  
i. Financial Report as of  January 31, 2015  
ii. Cheque Register – January 1, 2015 to January 31, 2015 
iii. Voided Cheque Register January 1, 2015 to January 31, 2015 
iv. Financial Report By Department – January, 2015  
v. Total Revenues, Contributions from Working Reserves and Expenditures – All 

Departments –  January 2015 
 

Resolution No. 2015-110:    Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 

That Council hereby receives the following reports as information:  
 
(a) December 2014  
 

i. Financial Report as of December 31, 2014  
ii. Cheque Register –December 1, 2014 to  December 31, 2014  

 
(b) January 2015  
 

i. Financial Report as of January 31, 2015  
ii. Cheque Register – January 1, 2015 to January 31, 2015 
iii. Voided Cheque Register January 1, 2015 to January 31, 2015  
iv. Financial Report by Department – January, 2015  
v. Total Revenues, Contributions from Working Reserves and Expenditures – All 

Departments – January 2015. 
 
CARRIED  

 
 

3. Administration Department 
 
None.  

 
4. Planning and Building Department  

  
(a) Chief Building Official Report – February 2015.  

 
Resolution No. 2015-111:    Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 

That Council receive the Chief Building Official Report for February, 2015. 
 
CARRIED 

 

Page 6 of 9 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
March 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

(b) Report PD-2015-006 – Agreement with R&C Holdings Inc. and 2120826 Ontario 
Ltd. – Part Lot 20, Concession 7  

 
Resolution No. 2015-112:    Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 
That Report PD-2015-006 regarding the Agreement with R&C Holdings Inc. and 
20120826 Ontario Ltd. – Part Lot 20, Concession 7, be received; and  

 
That Council enact a By-law to authorize the entering into of an Agreement with R&C 
Holdings Inc. and 2120826 Ontario Ltd 

 
CARRIED 
 

5. Roads & Parks Department  
 
None.  

 
6. Recreation Department 
 

None.  
 
 
9. NOTICE OF MOTION:  

  
None.  
 

10. COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

None.  
 

11. MUNICIPAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  
Blackbridge Public Information Meeting 
 
Councillor Stokley advised that along with Councillor Roth and Mayor Lever that they 
attended a Public information meeting on March 9, 2015, regarding Black Bridge Road.  
Councillor Stokley indicated that this meeting with well attended by Puslinch residents who 
expressed a number of concerns regarding increased traffic flow and traffic calming 
measures.    
 
Mayor Lever requested that staff provide comments to the City of Cambridge with respect 
to how the Region of Waterloo’s long term growth plan will affect the Black Bridge Road 
area.  Mayor Lever also made reference to the Region of Waterloo’s Master Traffic Plan 
and a northern ring road.    
 
Community Oriented Policing  
 
Councillor Stokley advised those in attendance that the COP Committee will be holding a  
meeting on March 25, 2015 at the Puslinch Community Centre.  Mr. Brett Hoy, from Mindful 
RemedEase will be making a presentation at the meeting.  All members of the public are 
welcome to attend this meeting.  
 
Standard of Care Water Course 
 
Councillor Bulmer advised that he attended an informative Standard of Care Water Course 
on March 12, 2015.  

  

Page 7 of 9 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
March 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

 
Recreation and Parks Master Plan  
 
Mayor Lever advised that the Township will be seeking public input on the draft Recreation 
and Parks Master Plan.  Public Open Houses will be held on Saturday, April 11, 2015 from 
12 noon to 2 p.m. at the Puslinch Community Centre and on Thursday, April 16, 2015 from 
7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. at the Optimist Recreation Centre gymnasium.   
 
Puslinch Volunteer of the Year  
 
Mayor Lever advised that the Township is currently accepting applications for the 2015 
Puslinch Volunteer of the Year award.  Further information regarding application 
procedures are available on the Township’s website.  
 
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing – Regional Town Hall Meetings  
 
Mayor Lever advised that the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing has scheduled 
Regional Town Hall Meetings with respect to the co-ordinated review of the Growth and 
Greenbelt Plans.  The next open house is scheduled in Kitchener on March 25, 2015, open 
house from 6-7 p.m., meeting from 7-9 p.m.  details regarding further meetings can be 
found on the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing website.      
 

12. CLOSED MEETING 
 

None.  
 

13. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
None.  
 

14. BY-LAWS:  
 
(a) A by-law to authorize the entering into an Agreement with Her Majesty the Queen in 

Right of Ontario as represented by the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing in 
order to participate in the Ice Storm Assistance Program (Resolution 2015-061); 
 

(b)  A by-law to authorize the temporary borrowing of funds to meet current expenditures of 
the Corporation of the Township of Puslinch during the fiscal year ending December 31, 
2015. (Report FIN-2015-011) 
 

(c) A by-law to appoint members to the Badenoch Community Centre Committee and 
repeal by-laws 27/12 and 8/13.  
 

(d) A by-law to authorize the entering into an Agreement with R&C Job Holdings Inc.  and 
2120826 Ontario Inc. (Report PD-2015-006) 

 
Resolution No. 2015-113    Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That the following By-laws be taken as read three times and finally passed in open Council: 
 
(a) By-Law 24/15 being a by-law to authorize the entering into an Agreement with Her 

Majesty the Queen in Right of Ontario as represented by the Minister of Municipal 
Affairs and Housing in order to participate in the Ice Storm Assistance Program.  
 

(b) By-Law 25/15 being a by-law to authorize the temporary borrowing of funds to meet 
current expenditures of the Corporation of the Township of Puslinch during the fiscal 
year ending December 31, 2015 . 
 

Page 8 of 9 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
March 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

(c) By-Law 26/15 being a by-law to appoint members to the Badenoch Community Centre 
Committee and repeal by-laws 27/12 and 8/13. 
 

(d) By-Law 27/15 being a by-law to authorize the entering into an Agreement with R&C Job 
Holdings Inc. and 2120826 Ontario Inc. 
  
CARRIED 

 
15. CONFIRMING BY-LAW  

 
(a) By-Law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of the 

Township of Puslinch  
 

Resolution 2015-114:     Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
Seconded by Councillor Fielding 

 
That the following By-law be taken as read three times and finally passed in open 
Council: 

 
• By-Law 28/15 being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the 

Corporation of the Township of Puslinch at its meeting held on the 18th day of 
March, 2015. 

 
CARRIED 
 

 
16.  ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Resolution No. 2015-115:   Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Council hereby adjourns at 8:22 p.m. 
    
CARRIED 

 
   ________________________________________ 

     Dennis Lever, Mayor 
    

 ________________________________________ 
  Karen Landry, CAO Clerk 

Page 9 of 9 
 











































































































































































































REPORT FIR–2015–002 
 

 
TO:   Mayor and Members of Council 
 
FROM:  Steven Goode, Fire Chief 

 
MEETING DATE:  April 01, 2015  

 
SUBJECT:  Office Furniture 
  

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Report FIR 2015-002 regarding Office Furniture be received; and  
 
That Council authorize the single source retainer of Bakers atWork Office Furniture for 
the acquisition and installation of office furniture.  
 
That Council authorize the expenditure of funds in the amount of $5,500 for office 
furniture and installation costs to be funded from 2015 Capital Budget Project – Office 
Furniture. 
 
Discussion 
 
Purpose 
 
The purpose of this report is to advise Council of the steps being taken to address the 
Township’s furniture needs and establish a corporate standard to maintain a single line 
of product. 
 
Background 
 
In 2014 the Township acquired office furniture for the Fire Prevention area and the 
office of the Deputy Chief through Bakers atWork Office Furniture. 
 
It is recommended that the new office furniture be installed within the Public Education 
and the Suppression Officer area of the office in order to optimize the utilization of 
space and to accommodate staff. The current furniture was acquired second hand many 
years ago and includes some ad hoc furniture pieces. 
 
Staff recommends that a consistent look and design be utilized throughout the 
Township fire department office area with the intent of establishing functional standard 
work spaces.  
 



REPORT NO. FIR 2015-002 
Page 2 of 2 

 
Through the Request for Quote process the Vendor was required to attend the 
Township fire department and measure available space and submit a design furniture 
layout. This will enable Township to optimize the existing space. 
 
The existing furniture will be donated to Habitat for Humanity or another similar 
organization. 
 
Procurement 
 
The Township Procurement By-law does not specifically contain provisions related to 
the sole sourcing or single sourcing. The ability to sole source or single source may be 
utilized in cases where Council has granted specific approval for the use of non- 
competitive procurement processes where in Council’s opinion it would be 
advantageous and in the best interest of Puslinch. 
 
In this case, it is recommended that the office furniture be procured through Bakers 
atWork Office Furniture to commence a base of single manufacturer’s system furniture 
workstations that meet current standards, space and furniture requirements. 
Standardization of the Township‘s office furniture will assist with improved furniture 
connectivity and compatibility in the future. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The 2015 Capital Budget includes $5,500 for the purchase of office furniture for Public 
Education and Suppression Officers. There are sufficient funds to proceed with the 
work.  
 
APPLICABLE LEGISLATION AND REQUIREMENTS 
 
Township Purchasing and Procurement of Goods and Services and Disposal of Surplus 
Policy Purchasing By-law 60/08.  
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 
Nil.  



 

 REPORT ADM-2015-003 

 

 
TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 
 
FROM: Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 
 
DATE:  April 1, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Term of Council 2014 – 2018 Goals and Objectives 
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Report ADM-2015-003 regarding Term of Council 2014 – 2018 Goals and 
Objectives be received. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Purpose 
 
The purpose of Report ADM-2015-003 is to provide Council with a formal list of the 
2014 – 2018 Goals and Objectives and to outline timelines for completion of specified 
tasks by staff. 
 
Background 
 
Council held a special meeting on December 22, 2014 for the purpose of setting goals 
and objectives for the 2014 – 2018 Council term.  Attached as Schedule “A” is an 
outline of the goals and objectives together with the timelines initially established by 
Council. 
 
Goals and Objectives 
 
Schedule “A” has been developed to provide: 

 
• Links to a Study or Plan 
• Budget 
• Responsible Department – Action 
• Status/Timeline 

o O – Ongoing 
1 

  



 

o I – Initiate 
o C – Complete 

 
Schedules “B” and “C” have been developed to provide further details regarding the 
establishment of new by-laws and policies and the routine review of the Township’s 
current by-laws and policies as a best practice. 
 
Schedule “D” has been developed to provide details on the initiation of action on the 
various recommendations identified during the Township’s 2014 Audit. 
 
Outlined below is a summary of the initiatives and projects being initiated and scheduled 
for completion in 2015 (Note this list is not inclusive of other initiatives included in the 
capital budget  e.g.  Strategic Plan): 
 

2015 
Project Department 
Puslinch Lake Access/GRCA Administration – GRCA  
Industrial/Commercial Land Opportunities Administration – County Report 
Committee Review – Terms of Reference – 
Recreation and Parks 

Administration 

Support TAPMO initiatives Administration – Initiatives of 
TAPMO to be considered prior to 
AMO (August) 

Recreation and Parks Master Plan Administration 
Staff Appreciation BBQ/Family Administration 
Conservation Authorities – updates by appointed 
members 

Administration 

Transparency/Bill 8 Administration 
Procedural By-law Administration 
Harassment Policy Administration 
Health & Safety Policy Administration 
  
Security and Grading Deposit Procedures Finance, Building, Planning 
Security and Grading Deposit Review Finance & Administration 
Staff & Council Expense Policy Finance 
Development Charges By-law Amendment Finance 
Financial Administration and Budget Management 
Policy 

Finance 

Grant Policy Finance 
Payroll Administration, Standardization and 
Automation 

Finance 

Financial Reporting – Facility Booking Automation 
– Keystone 

Finance & Administration 

Use of Township Facilities by Community Groups 
Policy 

Finance & Administration 

2 
  



 

Project Department 
Fire Master Plan Fire  
Fire Establishing By-law (Part of Fire Master Plan) Fire 
  
Paved Shoulders Report Public Works & Parks 
Snow Removal By-law Public Works & Parks 
  
Municipal Servicing Standards Planning, Building & By-law - 

Administration 
Community Improvement Plan Planning 
Mobile Food Services Licensing Building & By-law 
Building By-law Building & By-law 
Site Alteration Building & By-law 
 
 
Financial Implications 
 
Those goals/objectives that rely on funding through approval of the budget are noted in 
the “Budget” column. 
 
Applicable Legislation and Requirements 
 
Not applicable 
 

3 
  



Schedule "A" - Report ADM-2015-003

Page 2 Attachment for Report ADM-2015-003.xlsx

Goal/Objective Timeline *(Note 
“M” represents 
multiple years)

Link to Study 
or Plan

Budget Responsible Department Status/Timeline

Use of the Aggregate Levy 2 Y Finance - Township through future  Budgets 
will phase in the use of the Aggregate Levy 
for Roads infrastructure projects

O

Tax Stabilization Reserve 2 Budget - Long 
Term Financial 
Planning

Y Finance - Township through the Budget 
process contributes to its established 
reserves.  Staff through future budgets will 
phase in the establishment of tax 
stabilization reserve.

O

Puslinch Lake Access/GRCA M2 N Administration - The GRCA has advised 
that it does not have plans at this time to 
provide a public access area at Puslinch 
Lake.  The GRCA will make a presentation 
to Council in June/July 2015 regarding its 
Master Plan

O

Destination Marketing/Branding M1 Recreation and 
Parks Master 
Plan

Y Administration Subject to funding being  
allocated in the 2016 Budget.  This item 
goes beyond Recreation & Parks to include 
economic development (grant funding may 
be available)

I - 2016

Industrial/Commercial land 
opportunities

M County Official 
Plan & Township 
Zoning By-law

TBD Resolution 2013-237 and more recently 
Resolution 2015-101 requesting a report 
from the County regarding the province's 
review of the various plans and the impact 
on the Township and the action required by 
the Township to consider the designation of  
Employment lands and expansion of the 
Morriston boundary.  

I - 2015



Schedule "A" - Report ADM-2015-003

Page 3 Attachment for Report ADM-2015-003.xlsx

Goal/Objective Timeline *(Note 
“M” represents 
multiple years)

Link to Study 
or Plan

Budget Responsible Department Status/Timeline

Committee Review 1 Governance 
Review to be 
completed each 
term of Council

Y - If number of 
committees and 
members change

Administration -  Staff will bring forward a 
report at the final meeting of the 2014-2018 
term of council and the first business 
meeting of the 2018-2022 term of council.

I - Review of 
Recreation and 
Parks Terms of 
Reference upon 
completion of the 
Recreation and 
Parks Master Plan   
C   - Next Major  
Review 2018

Support of TAPMO initiatives M2 N Mayor and Council - Mayor Lever is the 
Chair of TAPMO and Council at its meeting 
held on March 18, 2015 passed a resolution 
in support of aggregate appeal matters.  
Further review of the priority of the initiatives 
of TAPMO will be considered by Council 
prior to AMO.  

O

Fire Master Plan (priority and 
affordability)

M1 Fire Master Plan Y Fire - A series of recommendations will be 
identified through this process that will need 
to be prioritized and may have budget 
implications.

O - Scheduled 
Completion Fall 2015

Recreation Parks Master Plan 
(priority and affordability)

M1 Recreation and 
Parks Master 
Plan

Y Administration/Public Works and Parks - 
A series of recommendations will be 
identified through this process that will need 
to be prioritized and may have budget 
implications.

O - Scheduled 
Completion Spring 
2015

Economic 
Development/Chamber

M1 Business 
Retention and 
Expansion 
Project

Y The Guelph Chamber of Commerce 
boundaries include the City of Guelph, 
Township of Guelph/Eramosa and the 
Township of Puslinch.

C

County Updates at Council 
meetings 

1 N Mayor I - 2015

Highway 6 By-pass M Council - Continue to advocate O 



Schedule "A" - Report ADM-2015-003

Page 4 Attachment for Report ADM-2015-003.xlsx

Goal/Objective Timeline *(Note 
“M” represents 
multiple years)

Link to Study 
or Plan

Budget Responsible Department Status/Timeline

Budget 1 n/a
Gateway Signage 3 Y Administration - coordinate in conjuction 

with branding exercise
I - 2017

Paved Shoulders M2-3 Y Public Works - Report to Council I - 2015 Fall
Community Forums 2
Staff Appreciation BBQ/Family 1 Administration - Staff to report back to 

Council
I - Spring 2015

Photo gallery staff 1 Y Administration - Staff does not recommend 
undertaking this initiative at this time due to 
other priorities.

C

Recreation Programming 
Camps 

M2-3 Recreation and 
Parks Master 
Plan

Y Administration - A series of 
recommendations will be identified through 
this process that will need to be prioritized 
and may have budget implications.

O

Conservation Authorities – 
updates by appointed members

1 N Administration - Bi- annual presentation 
commencing in June

I - 2015

Culture with Recreation 2 Recreation and 
Parks Master 
Plan

Y Administration - A series of 
recommendations will be identified through 
this process that will need to be prioritized 
and may have budget implications.

O

Streaming of Council meetings 3 Y Administration - Estimates will be obtained 
for consideration during the 2017 budget 
deliberations

I - 2016

By-law review including 
Zoning, Noise, Signs and other 
regulatory by-laws

M2 Y Administration - See detailed Regulatory 
By-law Review Schedule

O 

Policy Review including 
Expense, Code of Conduct 

M1 Y Administration - See detailed Policy Review 
Schedule

O



Schedule "A" - Report ADM-2015-003

Page 5 Attachment for Report ADM-2015-003.xlsx

Goal/Objective Timeline *(Note 
“M” represents 
multiple years)

Link to Study 
or Plan

Budget Responsible Department Status/Timeline

Open House Events, Fire and 
Recreation Master Plans

M1 Recreation and 
Parks Master 
Plan and Master 
Fire Plan

Y Administration - Recreation and Parks 
Master Plan - Open House Events 
scheduled for April.  It is anticipated the 
Recreation and Parks Master Plan will be 
considered by Council in May.  It is 
anticipated that the Master Fire Plan will be 
completed by September 2015.

O

Relationship with abutting 
municipalities

M1 Staff/Council O

Township Office 
improvements, accessibility

M2 Space Needs 
Assessment 
Study

Y Administration - During the 2016 budget 
deliberations consideration of funding and 
potential phasing of office renovations and 
expansions to be considered.

O

CIP (Aberfoyle, Morriston) M1 Business 
Retention and 
Expansion 
Project

Y Planning/Development - RFP has been 
awarded to Meridan.  Project to commence 
in April

O - Completion date 
November 2015

Long term Planning M Also refer to Industrial/Commercial Land 
Development Item

Planning evaluation process 2
Garbage Pick Up M3 Council O
Gravel companies – 
rehabilitation participation 

M2 O

Transparency/Bill 8 M1 Administration - to monitor proclamation 
date of and report to Council on impacts

O

Who does what, County, 
Township, Community

M1 Administration  - The Township's website 
has been developed to identify all services 
and to provide direct links to the County's 
website for services they provide

C



Schedule "B" to Report ADM-2015-003

Page 6 Attachment for Report ADM-2015-003

By-law Year Passed Proposed 
Year for 
Review

Budget/Consul
tant 

Responsible 
Department 

Status/Timing

Mobile Food Services Licensing– New n/a 2015 n/a Building & By-law O - Summer 2015

Building By-law 2005 2015 n/a Building & By-law I - Completion Fall 2015

Site Alteration 2012 2015/2016 Yes Building & By-law I - Completion Spring 
2016

Snow Removal – New n/a 2015 n/a Public Works I - Summer 2015
Dog Licensing 1999 2016 n/a Building & By-law I - Winter 2016
Property Standards 1989 2017 n/a Building & By-law
Accident Scene Solicitation 2011 2017 n/a Building & By-law
Fireworks 2014 2018 n/a Fire
Zoning 1985 2018 Yes Building & By-law Note:  staff have been 

requested to obtain 
additional information 
regarding costs for the 

2016 Budget 
deliberations

Signs 1991 2019 Yes Building & By-law
Open Air Burning 2014 2019 n/a Fire
Parking 2005 2020 n/a Building & By-law
Noise 2005 2020 n/a Building & By-law
Reduced Load 2004 2021 n/a Public Works
Exotic Animals 1982 2021 n/a Building & By-law
Fortification 2012 2022 n/a Building & By-law
Numbering of Buildings 1992 2022 n/a Building & By-law
Clean Yards 1974 2023 n/a Building & By-law
Cash-in-Lieu of Parkland 2008 2023 Yes Building & By-law
Smoking 2012 2024 n/a Building & By-law
Site Plan Control 2008 2024 n/a Building & By-law



Schedule "C" to Report ADM-2015-003

Page 1 Attachment for Report ADM-2015-003

By-law/Policy Year 
Passed

Proposed 
Year for 
Review

Consultant Responsible 
Department 

Status/Timeline

Procedural By-law 2008 2015 n/a Administration I - Winter 2015
Harassment Policy 2010 2015 Yes Administration I - Spring 2015
Health and Safety Policy 2008 2015 n/a Administration I - Spring 2015
Records Retention 2013 2016 n/a Administration I - Spring 2016
Hiring Policy 2008 2016 n/a Administration I - Spring 2016
Code of Conduct 2012 2016 n/a Administration I - Summer 2016
Notice Policy 2008 2017 n/a Administration I - Summer 2016
Sale of Land Policy 2008 2017 n/a Administration I - Spring 2017
Accountability and Transparency Policy 2008 2017 n/a Administration I - Summer 2017
Committee Governance 2015 2018/2019 n/a Administration I - Spring 2018
Performance Appraisal Policy 2014 2019 n/a Administration I - Winter 2019
Overtime & Lieu Policy 2014 2019 n/a Administration I - Spring 2019
Accessibility 2020 n/a Administration I - Summer 2020
Staff and Council Expense Policy 2012 2015 n/a Finance I - Spring 2015
Development Charges By-law Amendment 2014 2015/2016 Yes Finance For the purpose of incorporating the results of the Master 

Fire Plan and Recreation and Parks Master Plan I - Winter 
2015

Financial Administration and Budget Management Policy 2008 2015 n/a Finance I - Summer 2015

One-third Tax Free 2014 2015 n/a Finance C - Spring 2015
Use of Township Facilities by Community Groups - New n/a 2015 n/a Finance I - Spring 2015
Grant Policy - New n/a 2015 n/a Finance I - Spring 2015
Social Media Policy - New n/a 2016 n/a Finance I - Summer 2016
Computer Use Policy - New n/a 2016 n/a Finance I - Winter 2016
Procurement By-law 2008 2016 n/a Finance I - Summer 2016
Reserves and Reserve Funds 2013 2017 n/a Finance I - Spring 2017
Investment Policy 2014 2018 n/a Finance I - Summer 2018
Development Charges By-law 2014 2019 Yes Finance I - Spring 2019
One-third Tax Free 2015 2019 n/a Finance I - Spring 2019
Fire Department Establishing By-law 2010 2015 Yes Fire I - 2015 - Fire Master Plan
Fire Department Establishing By-law 2015 2020 n/a Fire I - 2020 
Municipal Serving Standards 1999 2015 Yes Planning I - Fall 2015
Design Guidelines 2010 2019 Yes Planning I - Summer 2019
Use of Township Facilities by Community Groups 2015 2020 n/a Recreation I - Spring 2020
Advertising 2013 2019 n/a Recreation I - Fall 2020



Schedule "D" to Report ADM-2015-003

Page 7 Attachment for Report ADM-2015-003

Item Recommendation Budget Department 
Responsible

Status/Timeline

Security and Grading Deposits Review of security and grading deposits to determine if 
funds can be recognized as revenue or returned

N Finance & 
Administration

I - Review in 2015 commencing with deposits 10 years or older

Security and Grading Deposits Establish routine review N Finance & 
Administration

I - Establish procedure for routine review in 2015

Review of Capital Asset Policy Review of capital asset policy to ensure that the correct 
useful lives are being attached to different asset classes.  
As well, the policy should ensure that different asset 
subclasses exist in order to separate non-similar assets.  
For example, all buildings are being amortized over 40 
years, but buildings include everything from large 
structural buildings to other small structures including 
cenotaphs

Y Finance I - 2016

Employee Paystubs Provide employees whether or not upon request a copy of 
their paystub or provide online access.

N/Y Finance C - Implemented March 2015 (Providing a Copy) O - Investigate 
automation options in 2016

Purchase Orders Implement a purchase order system Y Finance I - October 2016
Procurement Policy Recommend review of the Township's Procurement Policy N Finance I -Summer 2016  Note this item is identified in Policy Review

Accounts Payable Procedural 
Enhancement

Set up year end/month end invoices within accounts 
payable

N Finance C - Standard practice has been implemented

Invoice and Timesheet Sign 
Offs

Establish Delegation of Authority List identifying the 
authorized individuals and levels of authorization

N Finance & 
Administration

I - July 2016

HST Accounts Establish procedure for the routine clearing out of HST 
accounts after HST returns are prepared

N Finance I - August 2016

Journal Entries Establish threshold for the processing of journal entries 
after the trial balance is given to the auditors

N Finance I - August 2016

Recreation Revenue Tracking 
Enhancements

Enhance contract forms and utilize Keystone facility 
booking module

Y - Included 
in 2015 
budget

Finance & 
Administration

I - April 2016

Segregation of duties over 
cash collection

Continue to work towards receipt of cash revenue by 
employees providing front desk customer service

N Finance O

Financial Reporting Enhance use of Keystone Module for financial report 
generating capabilities

Y Finance I - June 2015 - Commence with Facility Bookings and provide 
training

Payroll Frequency Move to a bi-weekly pay period Y Finance I - June 2016



REPORT ADM-2015-004 

 

TO:   Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM:  Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk 

MEETING DATE:  April 1, 2015 

SUBJECT:  2015 Council and Budget Meeting Schedule – 2nd Revised   
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report ADM-2015-004 regarding the 2015 Council & Budget Meeting Schedule – 
2nd Revised, be received; and  

That Council adopt the 2015 Council and Budget Meeting Schedule – 2nd Revised, 
attached as Appendix “A” to Report ADM-2015-004; and  

That the 2015 Council and Budget Meeting Schedule – 2nd Revised be circulated to the 
County of Wellington for Information Purposes; and  

That the Township’s website be updated to include the respective meeting dates.   

DISCUSSION 

Background 

On October 15, 2014, Council passed Resolution No. 2014-366 as follows:  

That Report ADM-2014-022 regarding the 2015 Council & Budget Meeting Schedule - 
Revised, be received; and  
 
That Council adopt the 2015 Council and Budget Meeting Schedule – Revised, attached 
as Appendix “A” to Report ADM-2014-022; and  
 
That the 2015 Council and Budget Meeting Schedule – Revised be circulated to the  
County of Wellington for Information Purposes; and  
 
That the Township’s website be updated to include the respective meeting dates.   
 

The amendment to the Council and Budget Meeting Schedule was the result of 5 Public 
Information Meeting dates which conflicted with other outside organization meetings in 
which members of Council attend.   



REPORT NO. ADM-2015-004 
Page 2 of 4 

 
Since the approval of the 2015 Revised Council & Budget Meeting Schedule, staff had 
been made aware that there continued to be a conflict with Public Meeting dates and 
other meetings in which members of Council attended. 

In addition, Council has requested that Public Information meeting be set to seek input 
on the Township Budget process. 

Staff conducted a review of 2015 Revised Council & Budget Meeting Schedule, a 
review of meetings dates and times which council members attend and the Council 
request to set a public meeting for public input with respect to the 2016 Township 
Budget and recommend the following dates: 

2015 Public Information Meetings  * denotes conflict date  

Note: all meetings commence at 7:00 p.m.  

Meeting Date  Description  
April 2, 2015  Change from April 22, 2015 
April 16, 2015 Draft Recreation and Parks Master Plan  
May 7, 2015  Change from May 13, 2015* 
June 18, 2015  Public presentation of Grant Application 

Proposals  
September 3, 2015  Proposed 2016 User Fees  
September 17, 2015  Change from September 23, 2015 
October 8, 2015  Change from October 29, 2015 
November 5, 2015  Additional Date  
November 19, 2015  2016 Budget  Public Input  

      

2015/2016 Budget Dates  

All meetings commence at 9:00 a.m.  

Meeting Date Description  
September 30, 2015  Capital Budget  
October 14, 2015  Operating Budget  
October 28, 2015  Budget Presentation  
December 2, 2015  Budget Presentation  

 

Staff anticipates that the final approval of the 2016 Township Budget will take place at 
the January 20, 2016 7 p.m. Council Meeting.   

Attached as Schedule “A” is a revised 2015 Council & Budget Meeting Date schedule.  

 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

None.  



REPORT NO. ADM-2015-004 
Page 3 of 4 

 
APPLICABLE LEGISLATION AND REQUIREMENTS 

Municipal Act, 2001 – Section 286 

Procedure By-Law 59/08 

ATTACHMENTS  

Appendix “A” - 2015 Council and Budget Meeting Schedule – 2nd Revised  

  



REPORT NO. ADM-2015-004 
Page 4 of 4 

 
 

Appendix “A” 

  



 Puslinch Recreation Committee 
Tuesday, February 17, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

1 
 

MINUTES 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
 
Councillor Stokley, Chair  
Nichole Caswell 
Daina Makinson 
June Williams 
Tom Jefferson, Vice-Chair 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT  
 
None. 
 
TOWNSHIP STAFF  
 
Don Creed, Director Public Works and Parks  
Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk 
Marissa Herner, Communications Associate/C.S.R 
Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
 
Councillor Susan Fielding 
Mayor Dennis Lever 
Councillor Matthew Bulmer 
Councillor Ken Roth 
Kevin Johnson 
Steve Langlois 
Dennis Kwan  
  
1. CALL TO ORDER 

* Councillor Stokley arrived at 7:04 p.m. 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 
2. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR, VICE-CHAIR TERM FEBRUARY 2015 – FEBRUARY 

2017 
 
Nominations for Chair  
 
Councillor Wayne Stokley accepted the nomination for Chair, there being no further 
nominations, Councillor Stokley is hereby appointed as Chair.  
 
Nominations for Vice-Chair  
 
Mr. Tom Jefferson accepted the nomination for Vice-Chair, there being no further 
nominations, Mr. Tom Jefferson is hereby appointed as Vice-Chair.  
 

3. OPENING REMARKS  
 
Councillor Stokley welcomed all members of the committee and an expressed 
appreciation to June Williams and Diana Makinson for their continued interest on 
serving on the Recreation Committee.  

 
4. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 

 
None.  
 



 Puslinch Recreation Committee 
Tuesday, February 17, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

2 
 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
a) December 16, 2014 – Regular Meeting 

 
Moved by Tom Jefferson and Seconded by Nichole Caswell REC-2015-01 
 
That the Minutes of the Recreation Committee meeting dated December 16, 
2014 be adopted. 

CARRIED 
 

6. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 
 
a) 7:00 p.m. – Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, Committee Orientation 

 
Ms. Landry made a presentation to the Committee which included Township 
Policies, Committee meeting procedures and information regarding mandatory 
training.  

 
b) 7:30 p.m. – Steve Langlois, Principle Planner, Monteith Brown Planning 

Consultants – Recreation Master Plan update 
 

Mr. Steve Langois and Mr. Dennis Kwan, made a presentation to the committee with 
respect to draft recommendations contained in the Recreation and Parks Master 
Plan regarding the areas of: service delivery, community centre, sports fields, other 
park amenities, Puslinch Community Centre park expansion, parks, open space, and 
trails. 

 
Mr. Langois outlined the next steps of the project to the committee, which included 
staff’s review of the draft plan, a presentation to Puslinch Council on March 5, 2015 
and Public open houses with finalization of the Master Plan scheduled for May 2015. 

 

7. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
1. Puslinch Community Centre 
 

Ongoing Projects: 
 
None. 

2. Other Items: 

Shinny Hockey and Sticks and Pucks Pilot Project 

a) Correspondence from Dan Blair regarding Shinny Hockey dated January 10, 
2015 – Council Resolution 2015-020 
 

b) Report REC-2015-002 – Update Shinny Hockey and Sticks and Pucks Pilot 
Program at the Optimist Recreation Centre – Council Resolution 2015-054 
 
The committee received the above for information.    
 

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 

1. Revenue and Expenses 

None. 
 



 Puslinch Recreation Committee 
Tuesday, February 17, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

3 
 

 
2. 2015 Proposed Capital Budget 

 
a) 2015 proposed Operating Budget (Parkland) 
b) 2015 proposed Operating Budget (ORC 
c) 2015 proposed Operating Budget (Puslinch Community Centre) 

The Committee reviewed and discussed the items contained in the proposed 2015 
Operating Budgets for the Recreation Facilities.   

Moved by Ms. Williams and Seconded by Ms. Makinson REC-2015-02 
 

That the Recreation Committee received and reviewed the 2015 proposed 
Operating Budget for the Optimist Recreation Centre, Puslinch Community Centre, 
and Parkland.  

CARRIED 

 

9. CLOSED MEETING 
None.  
 

10. ADJOURNMENT  

Moved by Ms. Makinson and then Seconded by Ms. Williams REC-2015-03 

The Recreation Committee Meeting hereby adjourns at 8:55 p.m.  

CARRIED 
 

11. NEXT MEETING 
 
Tuesday, March 17, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers. 




	C03 April 1 2015 - Council Agenda
	2015 03 18- Regular Meeting
	Communications
	Item 6.1(a)
	Item 6.2(a)
	Item 6.3(a)

	Intergovernment Affairs 1 to 6
	IG #1
	IG #2
	IG #3
	IG #4
	IG #5
	IG #6
	IG #7
	IG #8
	IG #9

	Report FIR 2015-002 - Office Furniture Captains
	Report ADM-2015-003 - Term of Council 2014-2018 Goals and Objectives
	Schedule "A" 
	Schedule "B" 
	Schedule "C" 
	Schedule "D" 

	Report ADM-2015-004 -  2015 - Council & Budget Meeting Schedule - 2nd Revised
	2015 02 17 - Recreation Committee Minutes
	ByLaws



